Vic (LKKAuto)

From: sirina@successunited.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 23 April, 2020 6:09 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SKE 5151H - After Paint - LKK REF CC4/FCI20002568/Gha3
Hi Vic

We are unable to provide rental invoice.

Hirer had rented vehicle on private hire agreement. Rental rate is base as per the rental agreement.

Thank You.
Best Regards,
Sirina Soon

Senior Claims Executive
Mobile: +65 9223 6288

SUCCESS UNITED PTE LTD

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-33 / #02-29

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

Singapore 417921

Tel: 6746 1515  Fax: 6748 5015

On Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 3:31 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirina,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Kindly also furnish us a copy of the Rental Invoice.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

SRER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: sirina@successunited.com.sg [mailto:sirina@successunited.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 April, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SKE 5151H - After Paint - LKK REF CC4/FCI20002568/Gha3

Hi Vic

We agreed to your offer. Kindly forward DV, if any.

Attached the requested completed rental agreement for your action.



Thank You.

Best Regards,

Sirina Soon

Senior Claims Executive

Mobile: +65 9223 6288

SUCCESS UNITED PTE LTD
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-33 / #02-29

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

Singapore 417921

Tel: 6746 1515  Fax: 6748 5015

On Wed, Apr 15, 2020 at 10:00 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirina,

We refer to your below email.

On a without prejudice basis, purely for an amicable settlement and without admission of liability to our Insured’s
part, we have our principal’s mandate and we offer below amount to settle your client’s claim.

Cost of Repair (w/gs) S 1,177.00
Loss of Rental (575 x 2 days) S 150.00
Loss of Income ($50 x 2 days) S 100.00



TOTAL S 1,427.00

For your acceptance please.

Meanwhile, our principal had also requested that the Rental Invoice/Agreement to be completely filled in (see
below).
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

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

w0 Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by
an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please
do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and
inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March, 2020 2:25 PM

To: sirina@successunited.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKE 5151H - After Paint - LKK REF CC4/FCI20002568/Gha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirina,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Re: SKE 5151H - After Paint - LKK REF CC4/FCI20002568/Gha3

Hi Vic

Attached our LoD for your necessary action.

Also attached are the requested Insurrance Certificate and driver's driving license.

Appreciate your prompt response.

Thank You.

Best Regards,



Sirina Soon

Senior Claims Executive

Mobile: +65 9223 6288

SUCCESS UNITED PTE LTD
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-33 / #02-29

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

Singapore 417921

Tel: 6746 1515  Fax: 6748 5015

On Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 3:36 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirina,

We refer to your below email.

Please forward the LOD to us once available for our further action.

Kindly also furnish us a copy of your client’s vehicle Insurance Cert and the driver’s Driving Licence (as
requested by our principal).

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

From: sirina@successunited.com.sg <sirina@ successunited.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 5:26 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SKE 5151H - After Paint

Hi Guo Qiang

Attached the after paint photos.

Confirmed Lump Sum $1100.00.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Sirina Soon

Senior Claims Executive



Mobile: +65 9223 6288

SUCCESS UNITED PTE LTD
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-33 / #02-29

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

Singapore 417921

Tel: 6746 1515  Fax: 6748 5015



